
From: Franz, Damon A.
Sent: 12/7/2012 5:37:30 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: FW: Red Hawk Casino using BUG for DR

Hey Sid-

Is It possible to find out which DM program this casino Is participating in via Enernoc?
Ed Randolph wanted me to get the story on the BUG thing. BUGs aren’t specifically 
prohibited in our DM programs, but since it’s an issue the Commission has/will be dealing 
with, he wanted to get some info.

Thanks

Damon

Here is the link: http://www.enernoc.eom/component/content/article/13F •recources/case-
studies/529-large-tribal-casino-makes-a-safe-bet-on-enernoc-demand -n-oponse
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